

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Fitzner, Wendy \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: City of Flint SRF project progress
Date: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 5:09:00 PM

Wendy –

Please provide a copy of the subject correspondence to Steve Busch. Thanks.

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6543

From: Fitzner, Wendy (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 9:56 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: City of Flint SRF project progress

I made a copy of this correspondence regarding closing out our S-2 grant, in case you need it.

Wendy

From: Swendsen, Kurt (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 8:23 AM
To: Fitzner, Wendy (DEQ)
Subject: FW: City of Flint SRF project progress

I found this in my deleted files, but it's in regards to the SRF also, and it was my understanding from Mike that the FOIA is in regards to drinking water issues. The letter he sent would be in the 5439-01 files and/or the 9204-01 folder, so this email or at least his letter is already available in the files on your floor.

From: Swendsen, Kurt (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 11:17 AM
To: 'Daugherty Johnson'
Cc: Jeff Markstrom; Robert Smith (rsmith@cityofflint.com)
Subject: RE: City of Flint SRF project progress

I've drafted an acceptance letter which will be mailed next week. It will be under Sonya Butler's signature and state the requirements of the S2 have been met.

From: Daugherty Johnson [<mailto:djohnson@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 11:21 AM
To: Swendsen, Kurt (DEQ)
Cc: Robert Smith; Jeff Markstrom
Subject: City of Flint SRF project progress

Hell Kurt. I have attached a letter detailing our progress on our self funded SRF project. If you have any questions please call me at (810) 577-8906 or email. We will also send a hard copy of the letter.

Thank you
Daugherty Johnson
Utilities Administrator
City of Flint